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Mr Cameron Garnsworthy
Director

Moree Solar Farm Pty Ltd
Level 7, 39 Martin Place
SYDNEY NSW 2000

Dear Mr Garnsworthy

Moree Solar Farm (MP 10_0175)
Building Certificate Time Extension

| refer to your letter dated 16 May 2017, requesting additional time to obtain a building certificate
from Moree Plains Shire Council (Council) for the Moree Solar Farm.

Condition A4 of Schedule 2 of MP 10_0175 requires Moree Solar Farm Pty Ltd (Moree Solar)
to obtain a building certificate for the relevant works by 28 February 2017. Consistent with this
condition, the Secretary has discretion to extend this timeframe.

The Department acknowledges a previous time extension request was approved in February
2017, which required Moree Solar to obtain a building certificate by 17 May 2017. The
Department has reviewed the information provided in the current request and notes a further
time extension is required by Council to finalise its review and determination of Moree Solar’s
building certificate application.

Accordingly, the Secretary approves your request and requires Moree Solar obtain a building
certificate by 2 June 2017.

If you have any further enquiries about this matter, please contact Tim Stuckey on the above
contact details.

Yours sincerely
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Clay Preshaw

Al/Director

Resource Assessments
as the Secretary’s nominee
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